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November 9, 1984

Peter J. Calderone, Esq.
19 Holly Park Drive

South Plainfield, New Jersey 07080

RE: Urban League

Dear Pete:
I have requested Bob Rosa to notify the Planning Board when the
revisions to the Zoning Ordinance are completed so that you may
meet and review same. As you are aware Judge Serpentelli has
granted a 30 day period to complete said revision process.

Therefore, the proposed revisions should be considered by your
Board at it's scheduled December 5th Meeting.

Very

PATMCK Ji D1EGNAN, JR.

PJD/cp
cc: Honorable Eugene D. Serpentelli

Mayor and Council
Barbara J. Williams, Esq.
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